BORD NA MONA «3

RESOURCE RECOVERY

Mr. Padraig Duggan

Rilta Environmental Limited,
Block 402,

Grants Drive,

Greenogue Business Park,
Rathcoole,

Co. Dublin

25" April 2012
RE: MBT Excess Waste Water Treatment
Dear Mr. Duggan,

Bord Na Ména proposes to develop a Mechanical Biological Treatment (MBT) facility. The proposed MBT
facility will primarily accept and process municipal solid waste and will be designed for an overall capacity
of 250,000 tonnes per annum.

Mechanical Biological Treatment through a combination of mechanigél processing and biological treatment
reduces the volume of waste which requires treatment by dispos§\% landfill or incineration.

The Planning Application and the Waste Licence Applic@%@’ﬁwill provide for the development of a MBT
facility with or with out a dry Anaerobic Digestion step.oﬁ@’?ollowing facility configurations are proposed:
e Configuration A (MBT with Composting) . $S.3
o Configuration B (MBT with Dry Anaerolg}(\ﬁdfz\;g‘estion and Composting)
&

In the case of Configuration A (MBT with Cer 0sting), all waste water produced by the MBT process will
be reused in the process. QOOQQ\

S
In the case of Configuration B (MBT\\@ith Dry Anaerobic Digestion and Composting), the worst case
scenario considers that all waste w. produced by the MBT process may not be reused in the process
and that an estimated 3285 cubic Mfétres per annum may require treatment off site at a EPA licensed waste
water treatment plant.

The envisaged composition of the waste water that may require treatment off site is provided herewith.
As discussed, we seek confirmation from Rilta Environmental Limited that it has the capacity to accept and
the capability to treat the volume of excess waste water that may be produced by the proposed MBT

facility.

It is envisaged that the proposed MBT facility will commence operations in 2015.

Yours Faithfully,

Name: Pat O Neill
Email:

Signed

On behalf of Bord na Ména PLC

ENVIHONMENT
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BORD NA MONA «3

RESOURCE RECOVERY

Envisaged MBT Waste Water Composition

ph - Value
Conductivity 20"C
Conductivity 25"C
Dry matter

Loss on ignition
Alkalinity pH 4,3
CcoD

Organic acidls
Ammonium {NH4)
Nitrate-N
Nitrite-N

Total Nitrogen (TKN}
Total-phosphor |{P)
Sulphur (5)
Chicrine (Cl)
Calcium [Ca)
Potassium (K)
Magnesium (Mg}
Bicarbonate

Units Mean
[-] 214
[uS/cm] 22250.00
[uS/cm] 24928 57
(% FM] 163
[36 TM] 32.66
[mmol] 226.32

[mg/] 7,271.43
[mg/i] 591.46
[mg/1] 2,223.21
[mg/1] H.26
[mg/l] & 014
[me/ll & 212286
&
[mg!ﬂg? 0 38.14
[migf]s 87.14
I 2,592 86
LI/ 274.29
S S Img/1] 2,996.43
s\Qo@ [mg/I] 234.21
[mg/1] 13,760.71

S
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Mr. Pat O Neill ENVIRONMENTAL LTD
Bord na Moéna, i '
Drehid Waste Management Facmty, A ClearCircle Environmental Company
Kllllnagh Upper, Rilta Environmental Limited, Block 402 Grants Drive,
Carbury Greenogue Business Park, Rathcoole, Co Dublin.
T T: +353 (0)1 401 8000, F: +353 (0)1 401 8080,

Co. Kildare, E: info@rilta.ie wwwerilta.ie
April 26 2012
RE: MBT Excess Waste Water Treatment
Dear Mr. O Neill, 5

N

\.

Further to your letter dated April 25 g@@‘* Rilta Environmental Limited has
considered the envisaged composition ogﬁ@‘\Naste water that may require treatment
off site and hereby confirms that it h@% e&)?)th capacity and capability to accept and

treat the volume of excess waste w, outlined. The acceptance of this waste water
will be subject to agreement on ¢ ercial terms.
Qo\ \\\\q
QO
‘\
,\O
Yours sincerely, &

Padraig ‘Duggan
Director
Rilta Environmental Limited

) CLEARClRCLE
i Registered Number: 374837
Resource T U b Hi n L ina Registered Office: 151 Thomas Street, Dublin 8, Ireland
' - R Directors: N. Beale, S. Cotter, P. Duggan,
www.CleurCIrcle.com E. Ivanoff, M. Long, R. Sharkey, A. Walsh.
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BORD NA MONA <«

RESOURCE RECOVERY

Mr. Kieran Staunton

Enva Ireland Limited,
Smithstown Industrial Estate,
Shannon,

Co. Clare.

15" May 2012

RE: MBT Excess Waste Water Treatment
Dear Mr. Staunton,

Bord Na Ména proposes to develop a Mechanical Biological Treatment (MBT) facility. The proposed MBT
facility will primarily accept and process municipal solid waste and will be designed for an overall capacity
of 250,000 tonnes per annum.

Mechanical Biological Treatment through a combination of mechanical processing and biological treatment
reduces the volume of waste which requires treatment by disposal qufeindfi[[ or incineration.

The Planning Application and the Waste Licence Applica&ioj@@iﬁ provide for the development of a MBT
facility with or with out a dry Anaerobic Digestion step. Th@fg wing facility configurations are proposed:
e Configuration A (MBT with Composting) oé?i QS\
e Configuration B (MBT with Dry Anaerobic %@%@on and Composting)
QK

In the case of Configuration A (MBT with Co&eﬁ\%sft‘mg), all waste water produced by the MBT process will
be reused in the process. R <‘§
QIR

In the case of Configuration B (MBT \qnﬁQ Dry Anaerobic Digestion and Composting), the worst case
scenario considers that all waste water produced by the MBT process may not be reused in the process
and that an estimated 3285 cubic meffés per annum may require treatment off site at a EPA licensed waste
water treatment plant. o

The envisaged composition of the waste water that may require treatment off site is provided herewith.

As discussed, we seek confirmation from Enva Ireland Limited that it has the capacity to accept and the
capability to treat the volume of excess waste water that may be produced by the proposed MBT facility.

It is envisaged that the proposed MBT facility will commence operations in 2015.

On behalf of Bord na Mona PLC

Yours Faithfully,

Name: Pat O Ne#l
Email: pat.one}l b
/

Signed

ENVIRONMENT
V3 DN 150 001 2u0e

NSAI Certified
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BORD NA MONA 2

RESOURCE RECOVERY

Envisaged MBT Waste Water Composition

Units Mean
ph - Value [] B.14
Conductivity 20"C [uS/cm] 22250.00
Conductivity 25"C [uSfcm) 2492857
Dry matter (%% FM) 163
Loss on ignition [56 TM] 32.66
Alkalinity pH 4,3 [mmol] 226.32
cop [mgf1] 7,271.43
Organic acids [mgfl] 591.46
Ammonium (NH4) [mg/i] 2,22321
Nitrate-N [mg/l] 0.26
Nitrite-N [mg/l] 0.14
Total Nitrogen {TKN) [mg/l] &S %’,122.85
Total-phosphor (P) [mg/l] & 38.14
Sulphur (S) [mg/1] 0@ & 8714
Chlorine (Cl) [mg/ Q,é 2,592.86
Calcium (Ca) [n@%&‘ 274.29
Potassium (K) 2,956.43
Magnesium (Mg} Q\ﬁngfi 234.21
Bicarbonate <<0\ *\\o} [mg/fi] 13,760.71

(J
N
&
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Enva reland LimBted
Smithatown Industrial Fstate, | Tel: 681 707400

Shannon, Co. Clarg Fax: 061 707401
W, BNV e i Emall: shannon@enva.le
Mr. Pat O Neiil

Senior Projects Engineer
Bord na Ména Resource Recovery

28/05/12

Dear Mr P.QO'Neill,

Enva Ireland Ltd wish Bord na Mdna well with the proposed MBT facility development.

Enva Ireland Ltd would like to offer our services for the treatment of effly&nt which on preliminary review
of projected volumes and concentration parameters would appear t%g@e treatable at out Shannon facility.

. NS

yours sincerely SO
G
Q&

S
/ < 55
(PR _ , \Q& Q&O@

Kieran Staunton & A@

Business Manager s\c,oQ

Enva Hazardous Waste &5\0

S
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